STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

P.O. Box 6638

Phoenix, Arizona 85005

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Ms. Audrey McMullen Alabama Law Enforcement |(334) 353-1172 |(334)353-2563 | ALLEAQQ47 [http://alea.gov/community 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
g Agency, Sex Offender M-F
S .
g Registry sexoffenders@dps.alabama.gov (CT)
< P.0. Box 1511
< Montgomery, Alabama
36102-1511
Ms.LorenaBukovich- Notti, |Department of Public (907) 269-5550 |(907)269-0394 | AKAST1500 [www.dps.state.ak.us/nsorcr/asp/ 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
Project Coordinator Safety (907) 269-0396 M-F
Division of Statewide sor@dps.state.ak.us (Alaska Time)
g | Ms. Alice Poncho Services
g Criminal Justice Technician [Sex Offender Central
< Registry
Mr. Donald Gessells 5700 E. Tudor Road
Criminal Justice Technician [Anchorage, Alaska
99507-1225
Ms. Kim Karbon-Sines Arizona Department of (602) 223-2416 ((602)223-2949 | AZDPS1900 |www.azsexoffender.com 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
< Administrative Supervisor |Public Safety M-F
% Sex Offender Compliance [Sex Offender Compliance soct@azdps.gov (MT)
N [Team Unit
< Mail Code 9999
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

06457

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION

Mr. Brad Cazort, Arkansas Crime (501) 682-7401 ((501)682-7753 | AR060015Y |Brad.cazort@acic.arkansas.gov 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
»n |Administrator Information Center (501) 682-2222 ((501)683-5592 M-F
§ Repository Division 322 Main St. Suite 615 (CcT)
g Little Rock, Arkansas
3 . . .
% |Ms. Paula Gray Stitz, 72201 (501) 682-7441 paula.stitz@acic.arkansas.gov

Manager

Sex Offender Registry

Ms. Linda Schweig Sex Offender Tracking (916)227-4345 | CA0349428 |casex-reg@doj.ca.gov 7:30 am - 4:00 pm
<Er. Manager Prqgram (916) 227-3289 M -F
2 California Department of (PT)
g Justice
= P.O. Box 903387
© Sacramento, California

94203-3870

o Ms. Kristie IYIahIer Colorado Bureau of (303)239-4222 (303)239-4661 | COCBIO000 |cdps.cbi.sor@state.co.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
2 |SOR Supervisor Investigation M-F
§ Attn: ~Se?< Offender Registry (MT)
o 690 Kipling Street, #3000
© Denver, Colorado 80215
— |Sgt. Matthew Garcia Connecticut Department  |(860) 685-8075 |(860)685-8349 | CTCSP3900 |sex.offender.registry@ct.gov 8:30 am - 4:30 pm
‘3 of Public Safety M-F
E SOR-Unit matthew.garcia@ct.gov (ET)
2 1111 Country Club Road
% Middletown, Connecticut
O
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

DELAWARE

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Sgt. Joseph Rose, Delaware State Police (302)672-5306 |(302)739-5888 | DEDSPO0IO [www.state.de.us/dsp/sexoff 8:00 am - 4:00 pm
Sex Offender Apprehension [655 South Bay Road M - F
and Registration Unit Suite 1B joseph.rose@state.de.us (ET)

Dover, Delaware 19901

Ms. Yolanda Stokes Court Services & Offender [(202) 585-7531 |(202)585-7306 | DCMPDO0O00O |Yolanda.Stokes@csosa.gov 7:00am - 3:30 pm

)
< |Mr. Leonard Dunning Supervision Agency for DC |(202) 585-7312 SORhelp@csosa.gov M-F
g 300 Indiana Ave, NW (202) 585-7482 Leonard.Dunning@csosa.gov (ET)
2 RM 2070 (202) 585-7245
S Washington, D.C. 20001
(S
5 Sergeant Ronald K. Reid Metropolitan Police (202) 727-4407 |(202)727-9292 Ronald.reid@dc.gov
E Detective Barry Fine Department (202) 727-6063
(%) 300 Indiana Avenue, NW
e Room 3009
Washington, D.C. 20001
Ms. Mary Coffee Florida Department of Law |(888) 357-7332 [(850)410-8599 | FL0O370100 |[sexpred@fdle.state.fl.us 24 HRS / 7 DAYS
Policy and Planning Enforcement
Administrator Career Offender Unit & (850) 410-8572
Sexual
<« |Mr. Alan Moses Offender/ Predator Unit
2 Senior Management Post Office Box 1489
Q |Analyst Tallahassee, FL
* |supervisor 32302-1489

DIRECT RELOCATION INFORMATION TO (IF DIFFERENT):

Mr. Robert Moon

Senior Management Analyst Supervisor
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

Springfield, Illinois 62703

sor_unit@isp.state.il.us

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
< Ms. Ann Elliott Georgia Bureau of (404) 270-8465 ((404)270-8452 | GAGBI0027 |www.gbi.georgia.gov 7:30am - 4:00 pm
O |Sex Offender Registry Investigation M-F
3 Program Supervisor P.O. Box 370748 gcicsexoffenders@gbi.ga.gov (ET)
] Decatur, Georgia
30037-0748
Ms. Christine Maiava Department of the (808) 587-3104 ((808)587-3024 | HI002015Y |Christine.m.maiava@hawaii.gov 7:45am - 4:30 pm
Supervisor Attorney General Direct number M -F
< |Sex Offender Registration  [Hawaii Criminal Justice ag.hcjdc.sor@hawaii.gov (Hawaii Time)
E Unit Data Center (808) 587-3350
T 465 South King Street unit number
Room 102
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
Ms. Carol Redding Idaho State Police (208) 884-7305 ((208)884-7193 | ID001105Y |www.isp.idaho.gov/sor_id 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
o Criminal Records Bureau of Criminal M-F
E Supervisor - SOR Identification idsor@isp.idaho.gov (MT)
a 700 S. Stratford Dr., Ste
120
Meridian, I[daho 83642
Ms. Tracie Newton Illinois State Police (217) 785-0653 |(217)782-4996 IL0842503 |www.isp.state.il.us/sor 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
g SOR Program Administrator 801 South 7th Street M -F
E Suite 200-S tracie_newton@isp.state.il.us (CT)
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

Please forward any additions or changes to Mr. Zachary Hartzell at:
Telephone number (304) 625-4718
Email Zachary.hartzell@ic.fbi.gov
Facsimile to (304) 625-2924

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Mr. Brent Myers Indiana Department of (317) 232-1232 ((317)234-1953 | IN049065C |www.insor.org 8:30am - 4:30 pm
Sex and Violent Offender |Correction M-F
Registry Indiana Sex and Violent svor@idoc.in.gov (EST)
< Offender Registry
2 )
< Indiana Government
S Center-South
- 302 W. Washington Street,
Room E334
Indianapolis, Indiana
46204-2738
Mr. Terry G. Cowman Sex Offender Registry Unit |(515) 725-6037 [(515)725-6040 | IADCIO006 |sorinfo@dps.state.ia.us 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
Special Agent in Charge lowa Division of Criminal www.iowasexoffender.com M -F
Investigation . . .
< karin.hamilt . (€T)
S |Ms. Karin Hamilton 215 East 7th Street (515) 725-6038 arin-hamilton@iowa.gov
Q |public Service Supervisor  |Des Moines, lowa 50319 khamilto@dps.state.ia.us
DIRECT RELOCATION INFORMATION (IF DIFFERENT):
Mr. Deon Bixby
bixby@dps.state.ia.us
(515) 725-6041
Mr. John Gauntt Offender Registration (785) 296-2841 |(785)296-6781 | KSKBIOO0O |http://www.kbi.ks.gov/registeredoffender/ |8:00 am —5:00
»ny |Supervisor Kansas Bureau of pm
§ Investigation Registered_Offender@kbi.state.ks.us M-F
g 1620 SW Tyler (CT)
Topeka, Kansas
66612-1837
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

Please forward any additions or changes to Mr. Zachary Hartzell at:
Telephone number (304) 625-4718
Email Zachary.hartzell@ic.fbi.gov
Facsimile to (304) 625-2924

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Ms. Megan Metcalf Criminal Identification and |(502) 227-8700 |[(502)564-9555 | KYKSP3600 |Serenity.metcalf@ky.gov 24 HRS.
< Records M -F
:5_) Kentucky State Police (ET)
Z 1266 Louisville Road
x Frankfort, Kentucky
40601
Ms. Emily Bishop State Police (800) 858-0551 ((225)925-4140 | LALSP3101 |www.lsp.org 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
Sex Offender Registry Bureau of Criminal M-F
‘Zt Supervisor Identification and (225) 925-4243 socpr@dps.state.la.us (CT)
é Information
35 P.O. Box 66614
S Baton Rouge, Louisiana
70896
Mail Slip A-6
Mr. Matthew Ruel State Bureau of (207) 624-7241 |(207)287-3421 | MESPSBIOO [www.maine.gov/sor 8:00 am —4:30pm
w |Director Identification/ Matthew.R.Ruel@maine.gov M-F
5 Sex Offender Registry Gregory.V.Pagquet@maine.gov (ET)
S [Mr. Greg Paquet 45 Commerce Drive, SHS  |(207) 624-7262
Supervisor 42
Augusta, Maine 04330
Page 6 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY November 24, 2015




STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

Ms. Lisa Goucher (L-Z)

48909-0634

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Ms. Elizabeth Bartholomew | Department of Public (410) 585-3604 [(410)653-5690 | MD003775Y |ebartholomew@dpscs.md.us 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
Manager Safety  and Correctional M-F
a) Services (ET)
% Ms. Allison Gilford Crimes Against Children
> SOR Supervisor and Sex (410) 585-3649 agilford@dpscs.state.md.us
g Offender Registry Unit
P.O. Box 5743
Pikesville, Maryland
21282-5743
Mr. Richard T. Mercurio Sex Offender Registry (978) 740-6513 |(978)740-6464 | MACJIS100 [www.mass.gov/sorb 9:00 am - 5:00 pm
@« | Director of Registration Board Richard.mercurio@state.ma.us M-F
b Mr. Scott Bucuzzo P.0. Box 4547 (ET)
4 ' assif Salem, Massachusetts (978) 740-6531 Computer Rm
R e
é Ssgcil(ilsis& ication 01970 24 hrs.
n (978) 740-6510
g Mr. Dave Foderaro (617) 660-4620
Reg & Classification
Specialist
Ms. Karen Johnson Michigan State Police (517) 241-1806 ((517)241-1868 | MI3300636 |www.mipsor.state.mi.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Section Manager Sex Offender Registry Unit M-F
<2,: Sex Offender Registry Unit [333 S. Grand Avenue HornbyS@michigan.gov (A-K Offenders) (ET)
g P.0. Box 30634
O [Ms. Sabrina Hornby (A-K) |Lansing, Michigan GoucherL@michigan.gov (L-Z Offenders)
=

Page 7

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

November 24, 2015

Please forward any additions or changes to Mr. Zachary Hartzell at:
Telephone number (304) 625-4718
Email Zachary.hartzell@ic.fbi.gov
Facsimile to (304) 625-2924




STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

Ms. Joyce Grant
Ms. Lori Jones

Offenders in Central MS
Offenders in Southern MS

(601) 933-2694
(601) 933-2622

jgrant@dps.ms.gov
ljones@dps.ms.gov

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Mr. Eric Knutson Minnesota Bureau of (651) 793-7082 |(651)793-7071 | MNBCAO0000 |www.dps.state.mn.us/bca 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
Special Agent in Charge of [Criminal (888) 234-1248 dps.mnregistry@state.mn.us M-F
< the POR Unit Apprehension (651)793-7070 eric.knutson@state.mn.us (cT)
Q Predatory Offender (651) 793-7050 kathryn.meiers@state.mn.us
S |Ms. Katie Meiers Registration Unit
Z (Supervisor 1430 Maryland Avenue
2 East
St. Paul, Minnesota
55106
Mr. Charlie Hill Mississippi Criminal (601) 933-2600 [(601)933-2695 | MSMHPO000 |www.sor.mdps.state.ms.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Director Information System M -F
MS Sex Offender Registry | Mississippi Bureau of MSOR@mdps.state.ms.us (cT)
e Investigation
g 3891 Highway 468W
2 Pearl, Mississippi 39208
2 |Ms. Katrica Walker Offenders in Northern MS |(601) 933-2610 kwalker@dps.ms.gov
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

Ms. Suzanne Anders
SVOR Analyst

(406) 444-9877

smanders@mt.gov

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Lt. Steve Frisbie Missouri State Highway (888) 767-6747 |(573)751-9382 | MOMHPOO003 [ mosor@mshp.dps.mo.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Assistant Director Patrol M -F
1510 East Elm Street SOR-MSHP (CcT)
Ms. Tammy Byrd Jefferson City, Missouri tammy.byrd@mshp.dps.mo.gov
= Sex Offender Registry 65101 (573) 526-6347
D |[Supervisor or
2 P.0. Box 9500
s Jefferson City, Missouri
65102
DIRECT RELOCATION INFORMATION TO (IF DIFFERENT):
Ms. Tammy Byrd, Sex Offender Registry Supervisor
Mr. Butch Huseby Department of Justice (406) 444-9759 |(406)444-2759 | MT025035Y |www.doj.mt.gov/svor 8:00 am. - 5:00
Chief Division of Criminal pm
Crime Information Bureau [Investigation M -F
< P. 0. Box 201417 (MT)
|<Z£ Ms. Jamie Lavinder Helena, Montana 59620
2
g SVOR Analyst (406) 444-7068 jlavinder@mt.gov
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Ms. Andi Hart Nebraska State Patrol (402) 471-8640 |(402)471-8496 | NBNSP0O0O3 |https://sor.nebraska.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
S |sex Offender Registry Sex Offender Registry M-F
3 Crime Analyst P.O. Box 94907 (402) 471-8647 Andi.hart@nebraska.gov (cT)
@ Lincoln, Nebraska Main
z 68509-4907 All correspondence/requests e-mail to:
nsp.sor@nebraska.gov
Mr. Patrick Saunders Department of Public (775) 684-6297 ((775)687-3237 | NV0131700 |www.nvsexoffenders.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Program Officer Il Safety M -F
5 General Services Division  (775)684-6248 psaunders@dps.state.nv.us (PT)
E Ms. Char Hoerth 333 W. Nye Lane, Suite
2 |Program Officer I 100 choerth@dps.state.nv.us
Carson City, Nevada
89706
" Ms. Denise Perry New Hampshire State (603) 223-3870 ((603)271-1758 | NHNSP1400 |www.state.nh.us/safety/nhsp 8:15am - 4:15 pm
& SOR Coordinator Police M-F
E é Sex Offender Registry denise.perry@dos.nh.gov (ET)
Z S|Ms. Rebecca Eder-Linell 33 Hazen Drive
| Unit Commander Concord, New Hampshire Rebecca.eder-linell@dos.nh.gov
03305
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

Albany, New York 12210

SORRequests@dcjs.ny.gov

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
SFC Sean Hybbeneth Division of State Police (609) 882-2000 ((609)883-9236 | NJNSP0230 |www.njsp.org 7:00 am - 4:30 pm
> |Unit Head | & IT Section X 2467 M -F
& |Record Assembly Unit SBI - P. 0. Box 7068 X 2369 lpp5998@gw.njsp.org (ET)
4 | Megan’s Law Unit West Trenton, New Jersey
> 08628-0068
E Ipptendd@gw.njsp.org
Z |Ms. Diane Tendziegloski
Assistant Supervisor
Record Assembly Unit
Ms. Teresa Hernandez Department of Public (505) 827-3314 |(505)827-3399 | NMNSP0002 |TeresaA.Hernandez@state.nm.us 7:00 am - 6:00
g Program Manager Safety p.m
x P. O. Box 1628 regina.chacon@state.nm.us M- F
2 |Ms. Regina Chacon (physical: 4491 Cerrillos (505) 827-3354 (MT)
E Bureau Chief Rd)
4 Santa Fe, New Mexico
87504
Ms. Michelle Mulli . . .
Prz.ecchieitor“ 'san New York Division of (518)457-3385 |(518)485-5805 | NY001015Y |michelle.mulligan@dcjs.ny.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
§ ) Criminal (518)485-8786 M-F
> Justice Services i d dei ET
. 518)474-8464 corinna.gor on@ CJs.ny.gov ( )
E Ms. Corinna Gordon Sex Offender Registry (>18)
4 80 S. Swan St.
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

1560 St. Rt. 56 SW
London, Ohio 43140

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Ms. Lisa R. Britton NC State Bureau of (919) 582-8670 |(919)662-4619 | NCDCIO000 [www/ncdps.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
<2f. Supervisor Investigation (SBI) (919)661-6172 M-F
g Se)f Offender Coordination Crlmlr\fal In'formatl'on and (919) 582-8672 http://sexoffender.ncsbi.gov (ET)
& |Unit Identification Section
S Sex Offender Coordination Relocation/question: SORHelp@ncsbi.gov
T Unit
& P.0. Box 29500
z Raleigh, North Carolina
27626-0500
Mr. Mark A. Sayler Bureau of Criminal (701) 328-5500 |(701)328-5510 | NDBCAOOOO |www.sexoffender.nd.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Chief Agent Investigation M -F
P. 0. Box 1054 agoso@nd.gov (cT)
L | Ms. Kay Berg Bismarck, North Dakota
S |Administrative Asst. 58502-1054 (701) 328-5508
3
E |Ms. Mandy Mildenberger (701) 328-6522
°o= Administrative Asst.
b4
Ms. Jessie Kershaw (701) 328-5536
Administrative Asst.
Mr. Stephen Brown Bureau of Criminal (866) 406-4534 |(866)750-0233 | OHBCIO000 |www.esorn.ag.state.oh.us 7:30 am - 4:45 pm
Supervisor, OHLEG Investigation M -F
% Technical Support OHLEG (Sex Offender Unit) ohlegsupport@ohioattorneygeneral.gov (ET)
o P. O. Box 365
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

17110

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Ms. Lisa Sunday, Oklahoma Department of |[(405) 425-2872 |(405)425-7070 | OK055075C |[lisa.sunday@doc.state.ok.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Coordinator Corrections M- F
$ Sex and Violent Offender (CT)
% Ms. Bonnie Yarbrough, Registration Unit (405) 425-7067 Bonnie.yarbrough@doc.state.ok.us
< |Administrative Assistant 3400 Martin Luther King  [(405) 425-7069 Gary.campbell@doc.state.ok.us
é Mr. Gary Campbell, Avenue
Administrative Assistant Oklahoma City, Oklahoma [nain line:
73111 (405) 425-7601
Mr. Jeff Clabaugh, Oregon State Police (503) 934-1258 |(503)378-6300 | OROSP5900 |askSOR@osp.state.or.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Manager Criminal Investigations M -F
> Division, Sex Offender http://www.oregon.gov/osp/sor (PT)
O [Ms. Diana Lindsey, Registration Section
g Administrative Specialist 255 Capital Street NE, 4t
(o] Floor
Perry Waddell, Salem, OR 97030
Program Analyst
< Lt. Todd L. Harman Pennsylvania State Police [(717) 783-4363 |(717)705-8839 | PAPSPBCOO [sgeibel@state.pa.us 7:00 am - 4:00 pm
> Bureau of Records and M-F
g Trp. Sean R. Geibel Identification (ET)
5 Megan's Law Section
E 1800 Elmerton Avenue
u Harrisburg, Pennsylvania
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
RI Sex Offender Rhode Island State Police [(401) 444-1296 |(401)444-1355 | RIRSP0O003 (risp.risor@risp.dps.ri.gov 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

Registration

ATTN: Sex Offender

M-F

Database Manager: Registry (ET)

o |Detective Kyle Shibley 311 Danielson Pike

Z North Scituate, RI 02857

2

w

[a)

(@)

I

o
DIRECT RELOCATION INFORMATION TO (IF DIFFERENT):
Forward relocation information to the Rl State Police Sex Offender Registry Unit as well as the local Police Department of known city/town where subject is moving to or
visiting. If exact location is unknown, forward to RI SOR Database Manager, RI. State Police. Local Police Departments in Rhode Island are responsible for the offender’s
registration (except for Exeter, RI, which is handled by the RI. State Police, Hope Valley Barracks).
Ms. Nicholl Ransom South Carolina Law (803) 896-2601 ((803)896-2311 | SCLEDO000 |www.sled.sc.gov 8:30 am - 5:00 pm
SOR Team Leader Enforcement Division (803)896-7022 M -F

§ CJIS/Data Center offend.registration@sled.sc.gov (ET)

g P.O. Box 21398

gt: Columbia, South Carolina

o 29221-1398

T

-

>

(@)

wv
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Ms. Peggy Nickerson South Dakota Office of the |(605) 773-2596 [(605)773-2235 | SDDCI0062 |Peggy.Nickerson@state.sd.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
X [Sex Offender Compliance |Attorney General M-F
2 |Coordinator Division of Criminal www.sor.sd.gov (cT)
g Investigation
T Ms. Ashley Long 1302 East Highway 14, (605) 773-6159 Ashley.long@state.sd.us
8 SOR Data Analyst Suite 5
wn Pierre, South Dakota
57501
Mr. Joe Craig Criminal Intelligence Unit/ |(888) 837-4170 |(615)744-4655 | TNTBIO000 |www.tbi.tn.gov 7:00 am - 8:30 pm
w Assistant Special Agentin |Sex Offender Registry (CT)
A |Charge Tennessee Bureau of TBISORMGR@TN.GOV M -F
E Investigation
é 901 R.S. Gass Boulevard
Nashville, TN
37216-2639
Mr. Vincent Castilleja Texas Department of (512) 424-2279 |(512)424-7702 | TX0000000 |[http://records.txdps.state.tx.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Sex Offender Registration [Public Safety (512) 424-2800 M-F
2 |Coordinator Sex Offender Registration txsor@dps.texas.gov (cT)
) Program
= MSC 0230
P. 0. Box 4143
Austin, Texas 78765-4143
Mr. Jim Ingle Sex Offender Registry Unit |(801) 495-7700 ((801)523-7525 | UT018215C |registry@utah.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
E Department of Corrections jingle@utah.gov M —F
> [ Ms. Jennifer Weindorf 14717 Minuteman Drive  |(801)495-7716 jweindorf@utah.gov (MT)
Draper, Utah 84020
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

Abuse Registry

Virginia 25309

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION

— |Ms. Courtney Gaboriault Vermont Crime (802) 241-5400 ((802)241-5552 | VTVSPOOOO |vcic.vermont.gov 7:30 am - 4:00 pm

Z .

G |Sex Offender Registry Information Center M-F

E Coordinator 103 South Main Street Courtney.gaboriault@vermont.gov (ET)

w Waterbury, Vermont

05671-2101

< Ms. Debbie Mann Virginia Department of (804) 674-6750 ((804)674-2923 | VAVSPO000O |Debbie.Mann@vsp.virginia.gov 8:30 am - 5:00 pm

= |Sex Offender Helpdesk State Police M-F

o P.0. Box 27472 (804) 674-2825 (ET)

S Richmond, Virginia

23261
'9 Ms. Kimberly McParland Washington State Patrol |(360) 534-2163 ((360)534-2072 | WAWSP0099 |kimberly.mcparland@wsp.wa.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
% Supervisor, Sex Offender Registry M-F
T Z&Sex Offender Registry P.0O.Box 42633 (PT)
2 Olympia, Washington (360) 534-2000 SORsubmissions@wsp.wa.gov
3 98504-2633
< Ms. Terri L. Swecker West Virginia State Police |(304) 746-2133 ((304)746-2437 | WVWSP0089 |terri.l.swecker@wvsp.gov 7:00 am - 5:00 pm
% 2Z|coordinator 701 Jefferson Road M-F
w g
S &|Sex Offender and Child South Charleston, West (ET)
>
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

Deputy Chief, Criminal
Investigative Division

Samoa 96799

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Ms. Grace Roberts Wisconsin Department of |(608) 240-5830 [(608)240-3355 | WI013135C |www.widocoffenders.org 7:45 am - 4:30 pm
Director of Sex Corrections bopadmin@doc.state.wi.us M-F
Offender Programs P.O. Box 7925 docsafetips@doc.state.wi.us (CT)
Madison, Wisconsin 24 hour SAFE Tip
Z |Roberta Gaither 53707-7925 (414)777-0542 Roberta.gaither @wi.gov Line:
2 |supervisor . B 1-877-234-0085
v}
%}
s
DIRECT RELOCATION INFORMATION TO (IF DIFFERENT):
Grace Roberts (608) 240-5822 Grace.Roberts@wi.gov
Mr. Eric Wiltanger Wyoming Sex Offender (307)777-5436 ((307)777-7301 | WY0110411 |http://wysors.dci.wyo.gov/ 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
o [CJIS Section Supervisor Registry M-F
3 . - i
S |Ms. Christine Stanford Wyoming Division 9f (307) 777-7809 (307)777-7252 wysors@wyo.gov (MT)
o) R ds Analvst Criminal Investigation jenny.stalol@wyo.gov
E SCOIGS ANalY 208 S College Drive christine.stanford @wyo.gov
Ms. Jenny Stahlo Cheyenne, Wyoming (307)777-8606 L
eric.wiltangerl@wyo.gov
Records Analyst 82002
Mr. Liuato Tuitele American Samoa (684)633-1111 (684)633-7296 ziontuitele@yahoo.com 7:30 am - 4:00 pm
Z | Commissioner of Public Department of Public M-F
9 olsafety Safety (PST)
S 2 T Pou Subane P.0. Box 1086
E v pap Pago Pago, American
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

Lt. Victor A. Castro-Pabon

Agent Fernando
Maldonado

Puerto Rico PD

X3218
X2233

fimaldonado@policia.pr.gov

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Mr. Ruben Payumo Judiciary of Guam (671) 475-3469 |(671)477-4944 | GM001085) |www.guamcourts.org/sor/ 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Senior Probation Officer Sex Offender Registry rpayumo@guamcourts.org M- F
s Management Office (Western Pacific
g Ms. Erika L. S. Perez Division of Probation (671) 475-3460 eperez@guamcourts.org Time)
® [Ms. Marie Reyes Services mreyes@ guamcourts.org
Ms. Ciera Arriola 120 West O'Brien Drive carriola@guamcourts.org
Case Managers Hagatna, Guam 96910
Mr. Jason T. Tarkong, Commonwealth of the (670) 664-9062 www.dps.gov.mp 7:30am - 4:30 pm
E <2t Police Officer Il Northern Mariana Islands [Business Hrs. M-F
E g Department of Public (670)285-9026 jtarkong@dps.gov.mp (Western Pacific
c Safety (670) 664-9001 Time)
R =
= P.O. Box 500791 (670) 664-9027
Saipan, MP 96950 24 Hrs.
Mr. Heri L D f i : -5:
r. Heriberto Luna epartment of Justice (787) 729-2121 |(787)729-2261 |prppROOO0 | WWW.sijc.gobierno.pr 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Administrative Director,  |Apartado 9020192 M-F
suc San Juan, PR 00902-0192 hluna@cjis.pr.gov (Atlantic Time)
o hluna@sijc.gobierno.pr
E Ms. Maritza Rosado, .
E Adm. Assistant mrosado@cjis.pr.gov
w . (787)793-1234
4 Puerto Rico PD vacastro@policia.pr.gov
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STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

U.S. VIRGIN

ISLANDS

Virgin Islands Department
of Justice

Mr. Egbert Thomas
SOR Investigator

of Justice

3438 Kronprindsens Gade
GERS Building, Second
Floor

St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin
Islands 00802

X191

(340)773-0295

Egbert.thomas@doj.vi.gov

HOURS OF
NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION
Ms. Shani Pinney Virgin Islands Department |(340) 774-5666 |(340)774-9710 | VIO01057A [spinney@doj.vi.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

M-F
(ET)
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